

Amber Valadez

Green Bay, WI 54301

amberjones75_e4q@indeedemail.com

8154035270

Have been CNA for over 12 years I have lots of experience in the medical field with all different types of medical settings and cares needed from feeding tubes to IV, colostomys, wound care, MERSA, PPE proper removal and gown up, pediatrics to geriatric, I've worked all different units as well hospice, in home, mental hospital, rehabilitation, chemo patients, ect. I Also ran my own automotive shop for 3years have lots of experience in both fields! My contact email is- avaladez2020@gmail.com and preferred contact method my cell phone 📞 (815)-403-5270.

Thank you!

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Specialized Medical Staffing, INC - Appleton, WI
February 2020 to Present

Travel CNA (agency/PRN CNA)

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Stat nursing Services - Appleton, WI
February 2016 to November 2019

Travel CNA

Automotive Shop Manager

Amber Jones automotive - Greenville, WI
January 2016 to February 2018

I rented my own shop and ran this with a friend had one employee as well we bought fixed and flipped cars as well as delt with customer jobs.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Total Med Staffing - Appleton, WI
January 2014 to March 2016

Travel cna

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

PREFERRED HOME HEALTH CARE - Appleton, WI
January 2012 to March 2015

In home cna

Dietary Aide

Winnebago Mental Health Institute - Winnebago, WI

October 2010 to November 2012

Dietary aide assistant

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Winnebago County Health Department - Winnebago, WI

February 2009 to January 2011

In home cna

Education

Associate in Cosmetology

Academy of beauty professionals - Green Bay, WI

March 2020 to Present

LPN in Nursing

FVTC - Appleton, WI

January 2010 to January 2019

Automotive tech in automotive

FVTC - Appleton, WI

September 2016 to December 2016

CNA in CNA

FVTC - Appleton, WI

August 2007 to October 2007

Skills

- CNA
- Cna Certified
- Home Health
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- HHA
- CNA
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Cna Certified
- HHA
- Home Health
- Automotive Repair (3 years)
- Customer Service
- Microsoft Word
- Sales
- retail sales
- Management
- Microsoft Office
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Welding

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

January 2008 to January 2020

Medication Aide

February 2013 to January 2020

CPR

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Assessments

Call Center Customer Service — Familiar

August 2019

Applying customer service skills in a call center setting.

Full results: <https://share.indeedassessments.com/>

[share_to_profile/682f5aec480c429e0a3061fee216169eed53dc074545cb7](https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_to_profile/682f5aec480c429e0a3061fee216169eed53dc074545cb7)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.